Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 12:56 PM
To: Paula Sime

Subject: RE: RO#390 Extension?

Your request for an extension is approved.

From: Paula Sime [paula.sime@cardno.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 9:27 AM
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: RO#390 Extension?

[cid:image00l.jpg@@1CC72CO.3DE6BI98A]
Hi Barb,

I’m touching base on Janice’s behalf regarding RO#390, 2200 East 12th Street, Oakland (Former
Exxon 70238). I’m looking after her sites while she’s out of the country for a month. This

site has a deadline for the semi-annual M&S report of 60 days after sampling. This would put
the third quarter report deadline at September 25th. Apparently there were some issues with

the lab that are still awaiting resolution. Would it be possible to extend this deadline to

Oct. 15th?

Thanks,
Paula

Paula Sime
Senior Project Manager
Cardno ERI

601 North McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954

Phone: 707 766 2000 Direct: 707 766 2026 Mobile: 707 338 8012 Fax: 707 789 0414
Email: paula.sime@cardno.com<mailto:paula.sime@cardno.com>

Cardno ERI Web: www.cardnoeri.com<http://www.cardnoeri.com/>

Cardno Web: www.cardno.com<http://www.cardno.com>

Privileged and Confidential Communication: This electronic mail communication and any
documents attached hereto may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient (or
authorized to receive for the recipient) of this message, any review, use, distribution or
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